The Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was caltedrtier at 7:00 p.nby Chairman Stanley Klair i
the Goodhue County Justice Center located at 452 Blgth Street in Red Wing, Minnesota.

Present:  Judy Fritzinger Stanley Klair Dennis Monroe Brad Anderson
Lisa Hanni Sarah Pettit Mike McKay
Absent: Nancy Spooner-Mueller

K. Gross asked that the agenda to be amended ta diddussion about accessory structure sizegat th
end of the agenda.

[1]
Motion by B. Anderson and seconded by D. Monroe aradried to approve the June 27, 2005
Board of Adjustment Agenda as amended. Motion cati4:0: Pettit, Fritzinger abser

J. Fritzinger arrived at the meeting

S. Klair stated that on Page 2 of the May 23, 20@%utes it reads Dean Tiedeman Belvidere Twp
Chairman and should read Zumbrota Township Chairman

Page 8 typo “Eifort” “Eifert”
Page 2 what he used the other buildings for.

[2]
Motion by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Fritzingard carried to approve the May 23, 2005
Board of Adjustment Minutes as amended. Motion caat 5:0

[3]
Motion by D. Monroe and seconded by B. Anderson aradried to approve the June 6, 2005 Board
of Adjustment Minutes. Motion carried 5:0.

S Pettit arrived at the meeting

Staff Updates:

L. Hanni stated that the County Board passed atmauan regarding regulated animals.

Conflict/Disclosure of Interest

None was discussed.

Bradley Peterson—Lots 6 & 7 Block 10 Frontenac Station Section 1321 R13W Florence
Township. The request is a variance to build antihdon an accessory structure closer than the
required 20’ setback from a septic drainfield iB-2 Highway Business District.

STAFF REPORT

Brad Peterson is requesting a variance to builddalition on an accessory structure closer than the
required 20’ setback from a septic drainfield iB-2 Highway Business District. Mr. Peterson woulc
to put an addition on his garage. It would be #ime setback from Brittania Ave. and would be
extending 4’ beyond the existing garage. This ballgetting closer than the required 20’ from thatise
drainfield. The first block of Frontenac Statiorzimned B2 Highway Business District. This district dc
not have a maximum accessory structure size. &attl not determine the exact location of the
drainfield during the site visit. Only one inspectitube was visible. Jason Peterson with Environaten
Health has reviewed the request and went out tgite¢o determine the location of the drainfidtds



unclear at this time where the drainfield actuatiyrts, but Mr. J. Peterson feels that the additionld

not harm the drainfield in the proposed locatiom. s stated the main reason for the setback
requirement is to avoid seepage which is moreadfrecern in basements of dwellings than in a garage.
He was going to make another site visit and prbleedtainfield to find the exact location of the edy it
so a setback distance could be determined. Floreow@ship has signed the Zoning Application
Summary Form indicating they approve of the request

Staff recommends approval of the variance to bandddition on an accessory structure closer thean t
required 20’ setback from a septic drainfield iB-2 Highway Business District based on the follogvin
findings of fact:

Environmental Health feels that garages do not havthe same impact on a drainfield
as a house might. There would be no seepage isswéth a garage. This area is zoned
B-2 Highway Business District and there are no lintations on the size of accessory
structures in this district. A hardship is present. The drainfield is a fixedocation and
cannot be changed.

BOA DISCUSSION

B. Peterson stated he would like to put an additiotis garage and he thinks that his septic is the
distance it should be from the garage.

K. Gross said that Jason Petersen from EnvironrhElei@th made a couple of site visits and was umabl
to determine the location of the drainfield. Ifstfar enough away there would be no need for this
variance and the Board would not need to make sidadonight.

Mr. Peterson said that he has uncovered the edipe afrainfield and they could come take a looi. at

K. Gross said that she could look at it tomorrovgée if it is far enough away.

[4]

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by D. Monroepprave the variance to build an to build an
addition on an accessory structure closer than tleguired 20’ setback from a septic drainfield inBx
2 Highway Business District. Motion carried 6:0.

Gary Lawrence — The east 535 feet of the south 535 feet of th&.S# Section 22 T109N R18W
Kenyon Township. The request is a variance to tegefeedlot 850’ from the nearest dwelling ingtea
required minimum 1,000’ setback from the nearestltimg (variance is for 150’).

STAFF REPORT

Gary Lawrence is requesting a variance to regasfeedlot 850’ from the nearest dwelling insteathef
required minimum 1,000’ setback from the nearestltimg (variance is for 150’) in an A-1 Agricultdra
Protection Zoning District. Mr. Lawrence is propagito have a total of 18 animal units of beef eatth
his 6.5 acre parcel in Section 22 of Kenyon Towpsthich is zoned (A-1) Agricultural Protection
District. There was a feedlot at this location tivas abandoned. The required setback for a nevioteed
to an existing dwelling (other than owner occupied),000 ft or 94% OFFSET. Since Mr. Lawrence
would be a small feedlot at 18 animal units, tH@,ft minimum is used. The nearest dwelling is 850
and is owned by Joel Boyum. Mr. Boyum has submigtéetter of support for the proposed feedlot.
Kenyon Township Board and Planning Commission tegp@oved the variance.

Staff recommends approval of the variance to regsteedlot 850’ from the nearest dwelling instead
the required minimum 1,00 setback from the nearest dwelling (variance islfsf’) in an A-1



Agricultural Protection Zoning District based or tlollowing findings of fact:

There were once animals on this property, the neas¢ dwelling is 850’ from
the feedlot and there is a tree buffer between thgotential feedlot and
dwelling. The neighbor has stated that he supportthe variance. As stated
above the nearest dwelling supports the variance dns over the OFFSET
distance away, but does not meet the minimum standas currently. Desiring

a feedlot in an agricultural district is a reasonalte request and a hardship was
not created by the current property owner.

BOA DISCUSSION
D. Monroe asked if this was a feedlot once woulddha variance to be a feedlot now.
L. Hanni directed the question at Steve SchmidfRedlot Officer.

S. Schmidt said that he is looking for directiontlus issue. There were animals here once. Thiseis
first case he has run across.

J. Fritzinger asked if it was previously registees a feedlot.
Mr. Schmidt said it was not.

L. Hanni stated that is one of the things staffiigking on is bringing a date to the County Boarday
that feedlots need to get registered by a ceriatie. d

Mr. Schmidt said he stopped out at this site in1280d it had livestock but he is not sure how many.
M. McKay asked how many animals qualifies as altgted

L. Hanni said that the ordinance states you needdister if you have 10 animal units.

Mr. Schmidt said this is the first case that wagxsisting site that was too close to a home.

B. Anderson said that it was obvious there werenafs here before.

Mr. Lawrence said that the neighbor in questiontras cows in the past until this year. He doeshaot
cows this year but he plans to have them again.

C/S Klair opened the public hearing.
No public comment was given.

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by J. Fritzinger and carried to approve the closure of the public
hearing. Motion carried 6:0.

[5]

Moved by S. Pettit and seconded by B. Andersonpprave the variance to register a feedlot 850’
from the nearest dwelling instead required minimub00C setback from the nearest dwelling
(variance is for 150’) based on the goal to presergricultural land and recognize this as an exisgi
feedlot. Motion carried 6:0.

Gordon & Pauline Weigrefe— The west 5 acres of Lot 15 of Auditor's Subdhd 8W %4 of Section 7
T109N R18W Kenyon Township. The request is a vaeao build an accessory structure 30’ from the
east property line instead of the required 10M®Maeit in an A-1 Agricultural Protection District.

STAFF REPORT
The Wiegref's are requesting a variance to build a replacegematge 7’ closer than the required T



setback from the property line in an A-1 AgriculiliDistrict. The set back requested would be 36 T
Wiegrefe’s would like to replace their garage. Thpgpperty is approximately 201 width. Meeting the
required setbacks would preclude building any stmecmore than two feet in width. The township has
signed the Zoning Application Summary Form indicgtthey approve the request.

Staff recommends approval of the variance to baitdplacement garage 70’ closer than the required
100’ setback from the property line in an A-1 Agiicrral District. The set back requested would be
30’based on the following findings of fact:

The property is too narrow to allow any building ard meet the setbacks in this district. Given
the size of the structure and it would meet all otlr setbacks staff feels it will not be detrimental
to the surrounding area. A hardship is present. Thgroperty is too narrow for structures to
reasonable meet setbacks.

BOA DISCUSSION

Pauline Wiegrefe was present and stated she igstiqg a variance to build a garage closer than 100
from there property line. The old garage is nahi& same location of the garage they are propoSing.
states they are planning on building it 30’ frore tBast property line. She stated their propergnlg
201

S. Klair said they couldn’t see any other buildingscause they were in the woods.

B. Anderson asked what the red line was on the map.

K. Gross stated that it meant Shoreland.

B. Anderson asked how far they need to be frontthareland.

K. Gross stated they need to be 100’ from the amyilmigh water mark.

B. Anderson clarified that is no the issue thoubRy just need the variance for the side yard.
C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.

No one present wished to speak for or againstefeest.

Moved by D. Monroe and seconded by B. Anderson and carried to approve the closure of the public
hearing. Motion carried 6:0.

M. McKay asked if any of their neighbors have thens issue.
Mrs. Wiegrefe said yes.
M. McKay stated that this goes with the area stheeneighbors have the same problems.

[6]

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by D. Monroepprave the variance to build an accessory
structure 30’ from the east property line insteaéitbe required 100’ setback in an A-1 Agricultural
Protection District based on staff recommendatic

M. McKay said that it conforms to the area so heid@o along with it.
Motion carried 6:0

John Eifert - Pt of N %2 of NW ¥4 Section 35 T109N R 16W DOC #3888 Roscoe Township. The
request is a variance to build an accessory stmei&@' from the south property line and 50’ frone th
west property line instead of the required 100baek (variance for 50’ on south and east lines)esOR
variance to build an accessory structure 50’ framedast property line (variance for 50%) in arBAjrbar
Fringe District.

STAFF REPOR



Mr. Eifert is requesting a variance to setbackafiorout building in an A-3 Urban Fringe District. Mr
Eifert has two proposals:

#1 Preferred Location
Located fifty (50) feet from the east property le®indicate in the attached drawing.
#2
Located fifty (50) feet from the west property liard fifty (50) from the south property
line as indicated.

If the Board chooses to approve one of the optaated above, the other option will have to be elgni
The Board may choose to deny both requests. On2@a2005 John Eifert requested an appeal that this
site would qualify as a replacement dwelling unélgicle 2 Subd 31 of the Goodhue County Zoning
Ordinance and for a variance to move said replanecheelling 50’ from the East property line instead
of the required 100’ setback (variance for 50’)eMariance was approved. The topography of Mr.
Eifert’s property is such that it is split betwesm “upper” and “lower” portion. Staff has not yetdrd

from Roscoe Township on their decision of this egjuMore information will be forthcoming.

Staff offers the following recommendations for th requests.

Staff would recommend approval of option #1 - laggthe out building 50’ from the East propertyein
instead of the required 100’ setback (variances@). Based on an existing hardship, the topogragthy
the land creates practical difficulty in locatirgetout building further from the property line.

If the Board chooses option #1, option #2 wouldentovbe denied.

Article 26, Section 3, Subd. 2 of the Goodhue Cypuitning Ordinance states “In the case of variances
they shall only be permitted when they are in harynwith the general purposes and intent of theciaiif
control in cases when there are practical diffieslor particular hardship in the way of carrying the
strict letter of any official control.”

BOA DISCUSSION

Mr. Eifert stated that he has a signed letter ftbeneighbor stating he does not have any probieiths
the request. The number one is more preferablentipbut the number 2 is farther from his home But i
more level.

S. Klair asked if he would be bringing in fill ftine number one location.

Mr. Eifert stated that what he hopes to do is mibxedriveway a little bit and where the level grdus
now is where the driveway would be built and thieelvay would go closer to the sloped portion.

D. Monroe asked what size the pole barn is.
Mr. Eifert said it would be 30x40.
S. Klair said that his house would be tight in gh&o.

S. Pettit said she brought this up at the last mg&there there was a replacement site and it biaokiet
the current standards of two septic systems. Bayt were told with this request that since it was a
replacement site it didn’t need to meet the curséenhdards.

B. Anderson said that the one we did on June 6ndidave to have two septic sites.

S. Pettit said that if a replacement site goesrteva site it has to meet the new setbacks nosgystic
but all of them



K. Gross stated that last month he received awegi#o the property line because he was moving the
replacement site.

S. Pettit asked if he needs two septic sites foshptic system.

K. Gross said that it is her understanding fromiemmental health that they do. We do not have the
information to know whether or not he has two siidsat would be determined by Environmental He
when his design plans come in.

J. Fritzinger stated that they were concerned athausize of the piece the house was going on and n
they are trying to put a shed there to.

Mr. Eifert said that the shed is about 300’ frora tiouse site.
C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.
No public comment was given.

Moved by J. Fritzinger and seconded by B. Anderson and carried to approve the closure of the public
hearing. Motion carried 6:0.

B. Anderson said that from his point of view he \abrather see it in point 1 than point 2.
M. McKay said he agrees and it beats trying toifpoer in the driveway section.

[7]
Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by D. Monroegprave a variance to build an accessory
structure 50’ from the east property line (variander 50’) in an A-3 Urban Fringe District.

S. Pettit said that she had an issue last timbdécdause he bought the property knowing the setbacks
there is not a hardship.

M. McKay asked if the neighbor understood thatlkets a variance to do this.
Mr. Eifert said he does.
5:1 Pettit dissenting.

[8]

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by D. Monroegdny the variance to build an accessory
structure 50’ from the south property line and 5&¢'om the west property line instead of the required
100’ setback (variance for 50’ on south and eastds). Motion carried 6:0.

Brian Haugen — S %2 of NE ¥4 Section 23 T109N R15W Pine Island fighip. The request is a variance
to build an additional dwelling over the allowedifger section in an A-1 Agricultural Protectionniog
District.

STAFF REPORT

Brian Haugen is requesting a variance to the nurabbkuildings in the section to five (5) insteadtio¢
required four (4) per section in an A-1 AgricultuPaotection Zoning District. Mr. Haugen talked to
Land Use Management staff regarding the numbeites 81 the section. Staff’s records indicated that
there would be an available site in the sectioaffQlicy is to suggest that applicants also talkhe
township. After Mr. Haugen purchased the propenty eontacted the township he discovered that Land
Use Management’s count was not correct and theseowa (1) less than records indicated. Pine Island
Township has signed the Zoning Application Sumntasym which indicated they denied the requested
variance.

Staff recommends denial of the variance. Staff make assumption that applicants will contact all
applicable jurisdictions when making their land dseisions and does not view lack of full inforroatie
hardshig



1) Zoning Ordinance, Article 26, Section 3, SubdivisibA.:
That there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land, building or usereferred
to in the appeal that do not apply generally to other property in the same vicinity. There
appears to be no special circumstances that do napply to other property in the same
vicinity.

BOA DISCUSSION

Brian Haugen stated that a hardship has been drhate. He stated Januar)}hlfhe day before he
signed the purchase agreement. He checked with UaedManagement and called Kristi and asked her

what building sites were available. On Januaryf Bé& signed the first purchase agreement. About a
month later he asked whether or not they werelstildable. And on Marchtﬁthey were closing and he

checked again and there were still 2 buildablessit@ey checked 4 times and on Apr‘ﬂ the County
stated they had made an error there was only oitdirgusite available and someone made an
application for it. He paid a lot of money for a&pé of land that he now cannot build on.

S. Klair said there is a large feedlot by thereuldde be far enough away.
Mr. Haugen said that he had 80 acres he would r@va to meet setbacks.
S. Pettit asked if he went to the township.

Mr. Haugen said he was before the township in Aptd says he is not trying to stretch the ruleange
the rules or bend the rules. When he is told oepégate occations there were two building sitedahla
it is kind of a big error that ends up hurting lreiong run.

J. Fritzinger asked what the CER is on this land.
Mr. Haugen said it varies.

J. Fritzinger asked if it would meet all other erig.
Mr. Haugen said yes.

B. Anderson said that it is unfortunate that itdnen’t have a stipulation in his purchase agreentesit
you needed a permit in hand to buy this propetty.unfortunate that his agent did not help himhwit
that.

Mr. Haugen said that he didn’t have an agent. Wais a private sale and it is a lesson learnedwBen
he is told on four separate occasions from the lesedmanagement office that there are building $ite
feels that should be solid.

S. Pettit said she knew about this a long timeagbis confused at why he was told there were two.

K. Gross stated that we keep track of all the dwgdl per section in a book and along the way
somewhere a house was missed. It was stated botilethat there were two houses in the section then
the township heard Mr. Haugen was trying to séluéding site and they called the office to say the
section was full. She stated she told the towns8tapif there the county does not receive the lngid
permit request we cannot count that as one of eineber of houses in the section. After further
investigation it was found there are currently ¢hdevellings in the section and then the buildinghpe
application came in for the fourth.

Mr. McKay said that in Mr. Haugen’s chronology hated his agent also called, but he also said stava
private sale.

Mr. Haugen said when he heard there were two aitasable he was going to sell 10 acres for a I
site and had an agent for that <



C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.

Vernitta Paul said that immediately after the propevas purchased there was a sign that went up tha
said there was a 10 acre building site and if leehiardship case then she has one too and shoallde
to get a building site. This is prime ag land. &ts® knows Linda Kelly who was turned down and is
closer to town than this.

Richard Staub owns land next to where Mr. Haugeotmsed and they went to the township and found
there were no permits. If Mr. Haugen gets it talgough they should be able to develop their ldad.a

Scott Clementson said that they farm right nesthts area. It is pretty clear that there are noemor
building sites in this section. When they put ug tlrkey barns was a pretty big hassle. To allowattear
dwelling, this is an ag county, an ag section aedshouldn’t go against the rules.

Mr. Haugen asked if he was building the house.
Mr. Clementson said he was.

Stan Burdick said if we have rules, don’'t we havga by them. The price they wanted for it was too
much and let it go after going to the township &nding out it wasn’t buildable.

Kent Haugen said at the time the purchase had talleee they had purchased the land on the regards i
was buildable. They wouldn’t have bought it othessviHe wants to get out of the urban area. Yeah it
was a hardship because they paid a good pricadbtand because of those reasons.

Larry Pahl said that he understands that Mr. Halgesnquite a few parcels of land and he should have
clause in the purchase agreement that if it wdsrildable he could back out. He is not going togut
grain facility here, it is just an investment tokaanoney.

Mr. Haugen said that he did talk to his townshipaaese there are moratoriums in the township ane the
are neighbors all around him.

Harlen Pahl said he has dealt with planning andnzpim a different area. If you want to put a vaga tc
this and you have let yourself wide open for anybatio wants to build a house when there are more
than four houses in a section. You have alreadpreetedence.

Moved by D. Monroe and seconded by J. Fritzinger and carried to approve the closure of the public
hearing. Motion carried 6:0.

B. Anderson asked if they could build a grain fiacibn that land.
K. Gross said that would be an accessory to the lan

L. Hanni said that it would be an accessory toatpecultural production of the land so that woudd b
allowed. They wouldn’t be able to live there. Andtas a reminder in Goodhue County you tbave ¢
building permit until you have a building permituiRling permits are on a first come first serveibas

B. Anderson asked if the Clementson’s have a caieghlpermit.

K. Gross said that they have the zoning approvayTheed some more information for the buildinge
but they do have the zoning approval.

L. Hanni said that their zoning permit is good dme year, so they have one year to get everything i
S. Klair asked Mr. Haugen if he went to the Towpsdii all.

Mr. Haugen said he spoke with his lawyer and he lhain to go to the County.

S. Klair said that is rare, usually you start Ibcaind go from there.

S. Pettit said that she is really surprised thatdetlegal counsel and he did not advise him taapuild
ability clause in the purchase agreement. Shessadlid not have any problem with bringing agriatdt
into the section and it would be great for the aBx& she worked with the turkey facility and theally



had to fight to get ag in ag ground and there Wese than four houses in this section. The morsé®u
we allow in these section the harder the battheoitild be to have agriculture.

M. McKay said there was a for sale sign up on adme site.
Mr. Haugen said that he was going to put one hapdser sale to pay for his grain facility.
M. McKay said he is confused that he heard thrahghgrape vine that the neighbors were building.

Mr. Haugen said that he had contacted Land Usetadsaid there were two building sites. He is not
trying to take a building site away from anybodyldne is not trying to go against the County’s rided
regulations. But when he is told on numerous oceestihere are two building sites he should be t@&ble
build.

M. McKay said that his legal counsel should havd kom to talk to the township.

Mr. Haugen said that he grew up in Pine Island Taivymand he would like to stay in Pine Island
Township.

J. Fritzinger said that she is a little concerrieat they are relying on the townships and not thenty.

Mr. Haugen said he did contact Dave Arndt to find the rules because Kristi told him to talk to him
about the rules of everything. And Dave told hifntla¢y do is follow the County’ plan. Everythingtgo
pushed to Land Use Management.

M. McKay asked when he talked to Dave Arndt if B&ed how many sites were available.
Mr. Haugen said he didn'’t realize he needed to lmszde was told there were two sites.

L. Hanni said that this is a first come first sebasis. The township is the initial approval anehtit
goes to the County.

Mr. Haugen asked if the County watches over thenships at everything that happens.
L. Hanni said it depends, some townships have their zoning.

Mr. Haugen said his hardship is he was told theas two building sites.

L. Hanni said that he just said he talked to Damedhbecause Kristi told you to.

Mr. Haugen said that Kristi told him to talk to hebout setbacks. His hardship is that he wants five
houses in this section.

Glen Betcher Pine Island Township supervisor dzad Mr. Haugen’s dad applied for grain bins two
years ago on either his or his grandfather’s larditaose bins were never built and why would yoy bu
land for a building site for grain facility when ydad a permit for grain bins and never built them.

Mr. Haugen said that is a private financial matted he has his own grain and needs to store his own
grain.

9]

Moved by M. McKay and seconded by B. Anderson toyde variance to build an additional
dwelling over the allowed four per section in an AAgricultural Protection Zoning District based on
staff's recommendation and the hardship is self imcbd and there is always a provision for first come
first serve basis

D. Monroe said that he is concerned that Mr. Haugalizes that he could still build his grain féyil
Mr. Haugen said that he would like to live nexhis grain facility.
Motion carried 6:C

Patrick Franklin — S ¥z of SE % Section 7 T111N R16W Belle Creek Taivim The request is a
variance to build an additional dwelling over thiewed one per Y4, ¥4 density requirements in -2




Agriculture district.
STAFF REPORT

Patrick Franklin is requesting a variance to baiidadditional dwelling in the SW % of the SE ¥4 of
Section 7 in Belle Creek Township T111N R16W, whiglan A2 Agricultural District. Mr. Franklin he
stated that he is looking to be able to sell pahisland as a building site and that is why thera
proposed dwelling area on the site plan insteaattfal setbacks. Section 7 of Belle Creek Townghip
zoned A-2 which allows for 12 dwellings in the sext one per ¥, ¥ section and sited on land rated
lower than 60 CER with 100’ of road frontage. Mrafklin’s property meets all of the requirements
except the ¥4, ¥4 density requirements. There aremily 6 dwellings located in Section 7 of Bellee€k
Twp. The soil is rated Cha — 50 CER, Duf — 15 CER& BRd — 75 CER. The property contains 100’ of
road frontage. The nearest feedlots to the proplosadion is Mr. Franklin’s at over 1,000 feet and
Russell Forsell’s at over 1,500 feet. The townstap signed the Zoning Application Summary Form
indicating they approve the request. Mr. Frankiated during the site visit that this request is fo
financial reasons.

Based on the following findings of fact staff reamends denial of the variance to build an additional
dwelling over the allowed one per ¥, ¥ in an A-Ziégltural Zoning District.

The Y4, ¥ already contains a dwelling so there areorspecial circumstances or condition
Granting of the application would alter the essentl character of the locality by
increasing the density. It could effect other propgy owners that own %4, %4’s that are
available for building. There is no hardship. A hadship cannot be financial and the
applicant has stated that the request is for finanal purposes to be able to sell this as a
potential building site.

BOA DISCUSSION

Mr. Franklin states he is asking for a varianceddo the %, % density requirement and the township
signed off on it. The only reason he is selling tut he is going through a divorce and financigdiy
can make more money for selling a building site off

S. Klair asked how many acres this would involve.

Mr. Franklin said that it would be anywhere fronY &cres.

B. Anderson clarified in the staff report that feedlot is Richard Forsell and not Russell Forsell.
S. Klair said he is having a hard time with whag Hardship is.

C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.

Rochelle Nygaard said that she has two sons thaldwWige to build a house on her property in theufe
and this might put a hardship on the neighbors.

Tom Nygaard was asked to speak for Will O’ReillydahMr. Franklin is granted he would like to apply
for a permit for a house as well.

Moved by S Pettit and seconded by J. Fritzinger and carried to approve closure of the public hearing.
Motion carried 6:0.

D. Monroe asked what B. Anderson thoughts are a&ft#ing the site.
B. Anderson said that it is a push because there #ot of sites in that section that would faltenthe



60 CER that you need in that area. This would leeless dwelling for some of the others. It isné th
ordinance that has created the hardship. It ietlimance that has allowed for one dwelling to &l s
off from that %, % already.

M. McKay asked what the hardship is.
J. Fritzinger said financial.

S. Pettit said that even though they sympathizb hig situation they cannot look at financial reestor
hardships.

Mr. Franklin says that if they would get a buildisige who would you be taking away from then. Who's
to say one person can build and the next can't.

S. Klair says that if there are no other housdhkenv, ¥ they could build if they met all the aritie

[10]

Moved by S. Pettit and seconded by J. Fritzingedemy the variance to build an additional
dwelling over the allowed one per ¥4, ¥ density regments in an A-2 Agriculture district based on
staff recommendations and no hardship. Motion caed 6:0.

Eleanor and Mary Dibble — Pt of N %% of SE ¥4 Section 23 T112N R18W Stantowfiship. The
request is an appeal to build on land rated atBRB @stead of the required below 60 CER in an A-2
Agriculture Zoning District and a variance to budd land with 33’ of road frontage instead of the
required 100’ (variance is for 67).

STAFF REPORT

The request is for amppealto build on land at 60 CER instead of the requbetbw 60 CER and for a
variance to build on land with 33’ of road frontage insteadhe required 100’ of road frontage
(variance is for 677) in an A-2 Agriculture Zonimystrict. Eleanor Dibble is the owner of the suje
property. Mary Dibble is her daughter and is tbever of attorney for Eleanor Dibble. Masytlaughtel
Laura, would like to build a house on the subjeopprty. The daughter plans to split off 5 acrethie
future, and in order to split a property and candta dwelling on a property, the Ordinance reguihat
the lot contain 100’ of road frontage. The propsronly existing road frontage lies at the souitea
property corner, with only 333f road frontage onto Stanton Trail. The applicawvis the property to tr
east, which also lies on Stanton Trail, but theywarable to combine the properties to get the redqui
100’ of frontage because the two parcels are lodatévo different sections. The applicants do ewh
the property to the south of the subject parcal,iairs not possible for them to acquire more |&an
that property. Currently, there are 7 dwellingsalied in the section and no dwellings in the %4,d/4t s
meets the 12 dwellings per section and the ¥, Yimament. The site plan indicates that the progose
house meets the required setbacks in an A-2 zahstdgct. According to the applicants, the land ha
been farmed in the past, but it does not produgeoa crop.The Stanton Township Clerk has signed
Zoning Application Summary Form, indicating apprbegthe request.

Staff offers the following recommendations for the requests. Based on the following findings @t fa
staff would recommend approval of the appeal tédbom land at 60 CER instead of the required below
60 CER and of the variance to build on land withd&3oad frontage instead of the required 16Dioac
frontage:

APPEAL.: The subject parcel of land does not produce a goatop so the land is not
useful as cropland. VARIANCE: The subject parcel lies at the corner of the seéon so
the applicants cannot acquire more land in order taneet the 100’ of road frontage
requirement. APPEAL & VARIANCE : Constructing a house on the subject property
will not adversely affect the health or safety oftie people in the area or be detrimental t




the public welfare or injurious to property or impr ovements in the arez The only
concern would be the access to the public road, b@8’ is sufficient frontage in order to
provide accessThe essential character of the locality is agricultre land, but this
particular parcel does not produce a good crop. lmaddition, constructing a house would
not exceed the Ordinance’s density requirements. ARIANCE: The layout of the
existing property proves to be a hardship for the pplicants—it is not possible for them
to combine the properties to receive more road fralage because of the section line.

BOA DISCUSSION

Mary Dibble said she is Eleanor’s daughter in-landl &ier power of attorney. Laura and her husband
would like to build their house. She reads throtighbackground in the staff report.

S. Pettit asked if the CER is right at 60.

K. Gross said yes it is right at 60.

B. Anderson asked how staff got 33’ of road froetag

C/S Klair opened the public hearing.

Steve Burstahler said he lives closest to this anehit fits well with the thesis of what’s going there.

Moved by D. Monroe and seconded by B. Anderson and carried to approve the closure of the public
hearing. Motion carried 6:0.

[11]

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by M. McKay aadied to approve appeal to build on land
rated at 60 CER instead of the required below 60RCHE an A-2 Agriculture Zoning District and a
variance to build on land with 66’ of road frontagmstead of the required 100’ (variance is for 349
be built as sited. Motion carried 6:0.

Stanton United Methodist Church — Pt of NW %2 of NW % Section 32 T112N R18W Stanton
Township. The request is a variance to build antehd12’ from the Highway 19 right of way instead
the required 60’ setback (variance is for 48’).

STAFF REPORT

The Stanton United Methodist Church is requestingraance from the 60’ setback from the right-of-
way in an A-1 zoning district. The Church is plargto construct an addition onto the existing chur

to add a lift to make the church handicap-accessilihe Stanton United Methodist Church is located a
1020 Highway 19 Boulevard. The existing buildisgdcated 24’ from the right-of-way. The existing
steps on the front of the church are located I@hfthe right-of-way. The proposed addition is d@&p
and located 12’ from the road right-of-way. Antaround driveway access is located on the eastodid
the church property and continues onto the progertiie east. The Stanton Township Clerk has signed
the Zoning Application Summary Form indicating ttiey approve of the variance request.

Staff offers the following recommendations for tequest. Based on the following findings of fataffs
would recommend approval of the variance requesbitstruct an addition 12’ from the Highway 19
right-of-way based on the following:

The church was constructed many years ago closettee road right-of-way. A church
should provide handicap-accessible entrances to igatrons because it is a building that is
open to the public.1) The granting of the variance application will not alversely affect the
health or safety of the persons residing or workingn the area. The actual right-of-way of
Highway 19 Boulevard is a good distance away fronhe actual road 2) It will not be



detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property or improvements in the aree—in
fact, the addition will improve the area and help he public welfare by making the building
more accessible3) It will not alter the essential character of the leality because it is an
addition to an existing church.1) The proposed addition is in harmony with the gersl
purposes and intent of the official control. The chrch is not currently handicap-accessible,
and the proposed addition would allow for handicapaccess, which is in harmony with the
Comprehensive Plan. According to the 2004 Goodhu@ounty Comprehensive Plan,
Element 2: safety, community support, and mobilityall influence the quality of an
individual’s experience as a citizen of Goodhue Catty. Handicap-accessible buildings are
an essential part of creating a safe and mobile emgnment for the public. 2) The church
possesses a hardship because it is not accessiblpdople with handicaps, and because it is
not accessible, the Comprehensive Plan’s goal ofquiding safety and mobility cannot be
carried out.

BOA DISCUSSION

Jesse Roberts is the agent for the church. Theydwie to go 6’ closer to the road. They woulddito
put a handicap lift in to make the church acceedibiwheelchairs. The church was built in 1911 ey
hope to have a variance to the right of way setback

B. Anderson clarified that they would not have ascom the North side at all, that would be clos#d
Mr. Roberts said this is the only location they pan it.

B. Anderson said he agrees to make it feasiblesadade building that is the place to put it.

M. McKay asked if it is still a ways from the right way.

BF].. Anderson said that it will be 12’ from the righftway. It is his understanding that MNDOT hasek’
this

K. Gross said that they have given a verbal appriawiadid not receive anything in writing. It witle
close to the road, but the speed limit is downQdltere, the church is already closer to the rbad the
ordinance allows.

S. Pettit clarified that with the addition the siddk that goes out to Highway 19 would be closddsof
it would be forcing people to come off the roadtseould be making the situation safer.

C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.

Robert Benson is the supervisor of Stanton Twpthag went through this. He personally spoke to the
MNDOT and they did not have any problems with thguest.

Moved by S Pettit and seconded by D. Monroe and carried to approve the closure of the public hearing.
Motion carried 6:0.

[12]

Moved by S. Pettit and seconded by B. Andersongprave the variance to build an addition 12’
from the Highway 19 right of way instead of the neiged 6C setback (variance is for 48’) based on
staff’'s recommendation.

B. Anderson said he agrees and anything they cda awke buildings handicap accessible within
reason is a good thing.

Motion carried 6:0

Lisa Scheiber— Pt of SW ¥4 SW ¥4 Section 28 T110N R18W Holden Tshvim The request is an after
the fact variance to build an accessory struct8tér8m the north property line instead of the reqd
100’ setback (variance is for 12).

STAFF REPOR




Lisa Schieber is requesting an after-the-fact veesfor a 10’ by 18’ storage shed that is loca@di®@m
the west property line, instead of the required’ 3@fback to a side property line in an A-1 zoning
district. The subject shed is already construetadi located 88’ from the west property line, indte&
the required 100’ setback. The shed was constiueitout a permit. A letter dated July 25, 20035
sent to Monty Scheiber regarding the permit appticato construct the shed. The letter indicated t
the proposed structure did not comply with the AgrnDrdinance; two complete sets of the final
construction plans were needed; and the permitvéeeneeded. A second letter dated September 23,
2003, was sent to Monty Scheiber stating that grenfg application was still incomplete. The Towipsh
Application Form/ County Zoning Approval form wagrsed by Joanne Wood, Zoning Administrator,
stating that the zoning application was denied.Fiblelen Township clerk has signed the form indiaatin
approval of the variance request.

Based on the following findings of fact, staff wdukcommend denial of the after-the-fact variamceaf

10’ by 18’ storage shed that is located 88’ from wWest property line, instead of the required 100’

setback to a side property line(variance is foi) i2an A-1 zoning district:
There appears to be sufficient area on the propertjo locate the shed at the required
setbacks. The location of the shed does not appdaradversely affect the health or
safety of the persons in the area, but the shedlcated relatively close to the
farmyard of the neighboring property. There does ot appear to be any practical
difficulties or particular hardship preventing the applicant from placing the shed at
the required setbacks.

BOA DISCUSSION

K. Gross states that the request is actually ftoemborth property line, not the west property kse
stated in the staff report.

Ms. Scheiber said the building was placed in 20p8dr ex-husband and was contacted by the township
clerk to obtain a building permit. The building petr was at first marked approved but was whited out
and then checked denied.

D. Monroe asked what the foundation was.
Ms. Scheiber said it was a concrete slab.
C/S. Klair opened the public hearing.

Barb St. John is the clerk in Holden township. Shiel that it was ok’ed at one time because Joaithe d
not realize it was not parcel of record. It's ateathe fact and it was built without a permit he t
township to begin with.

M. McKay clarified that the township has approvbis request.

Ms. St. John said that they did not approve theawae, because it does not need a variance. Acaprdi
to the township they had a valid permit.

B. Anderson said that what they did in 2005 wadiomed that it was a valid permit issued in 2003.

Ms. St. John said that they built according totthvenship standards in 2003. And the township
confirmed that this was a valid permit for them.

Ms. Scheiber said she didn’t know what was goingt tsecause her ex-husband was working on this.

L. Hanni clarified that if Ms. Scheiber is planning splitting off another two acres from that feved
she is planning on drawing a new property linel@rorth she cannot split closer than they allow.

B. Anderson said that you cannot create a hardship.
Ms. Scheiber said that she is asking for a varidocthe shec



M. McKay said that if you split that parcel you llave a hard time building anything in the future.
L. Hanni said that if they split and move the nditie they are not in compliance with the variance.

K. Gross said that when people come in to split fperty we check if there are any structureshen
property. If there are they need to meet the ctisEmdards for setbacks. So she would not betable
draw a property line any closer than it is curngtdl the shed without a variance to say it couldHhae
distance.

Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by M. McKay and carried to approve the closure of the public
hearing. Motion carried 5:0.

[13]
Moved by M. McKay and seconded by B. Anderson tprape the after the fact variance to build

an accessory structure 88’ from the west propeihelinstead of the required 100’ setback (varianise
for 12') based on B. Anderson’s opinion that it conformmgth the community. Motion carried 6:0.

Discussion: Accessory Structure sizes.

The board discussed accessory structure size fiarita

[14]
Moved by B. Anderson and seconded by D. Monroedjmarn the June 27, 2005 Board of

Adjustment meeting @9:40 p.m. Motion carried 6:0.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kristi R. Gross



MINUTES

E

APPROVE the June 27, 2005 Board of Adjustment Algesss amended. Motion carried 4:0: Pettit, Fritzingbsent.

S

APPROVE the May 23, 2005 Board of Adjustment Ma@sias amendedlotion carried 5:0:1 Pettit absent

@

APPROVE the June 6, 2005 Board of Adjustment MisuMotion carried 5:0:1 Pettit absent.
[4]

APPROVE the variance to build an to build an addibn an accessory structure closer than the nedj@0’ setback from
a septic drainfield in a B-2 Highway Business DéstiMotion carried 6:0.

51

APPROVE the variance to register a feedlot 85@fithe nearest dwelling instead required minimud®Q’,setback fron
the nearest dwelling (variance is for 150’) basedte goal to preserve agricultural land and retzagthis as an existing
feedlot. Motion carried 6:0

61
APPROVE the variance to build an accessory strac30’ from the east property line instead of thguired 100’ setback
in an A-1 Agricultural Protection District based staff recommendation. Motion carried 6:0.

[7]
APPROVE a variance to build an accessory stru&Qtdérom the east property line (variance for 50"an A-3 Urban
Fringe District. Motion carried 5:1 Pettit dissiewt

81

DENY the variance to build an accessory struck®e&rom the south property line and 50’ from theswproperty line
instead of the required 100’ setback (variancé&fron south and east lines). Motion carried 6:0.
91

DENY a variance to build an additional dwellingeothe allowed four per section in an A-1 AgricudtiProtection
Zoning District based on stagfrecommendation and the hardship is self indunddteere is always a provision for first co
first serve basis. Motion carried 6:0

[10]
DENY the variance to build an additional dwellioger the allowed one per %, ¥ density requiremienas A-2
Agriculture district based on staff recommendatiand no hardship. Motion carried 6:0.

[11]

APPROVE appeal to build on land rated at 60 CESReisd of the required below 60 CER in an A-2 Adtime Zoning
District and a variance to build on land with 66road frontage instead of the required 100’ (wacis for 34’)to be built a:
sited. Motion carried 6:0.

[12]
APPROVE the appeal to build on 80 CER and notelgeired less than 60 CER in an Agricultural (AZ&ning District
based on staff’'s recommendation. Motion carried 6:0

[13]

APPROVE the after the fact variance to build aceasory structure 88’ from the west property limgtéad of the
required 100’ setback (variance is for 12') basedoAnderson’s opinion that it conforms with thenamunity. Motion
carried 6:0..

[14]
ADJOURN the June 27, 2005 Board of Adjustment ingedt 9:40 p.m. Motion carried 6:0.



